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'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

VA 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :  CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3

CoANSON Ron 1055 RN
L ANSONeAL M0t it FLOO)
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKK 377A
Policy No. BVPPSB0548301700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SKK 377A/SG Excess ($) 375.00
Assign From  STELLA GOH Assign Date 02/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
37 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/02/2018 Inspection Date 02/03/2018

Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80
SINGAPORE 159723

5a. Remarks

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$— (EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

”

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 12:37 PM

To: Goh, Stella

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018  Our Ref: SKK
377A/5G

Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Stella,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKK 377A
Date of survey: 2/3/2018
Number of days:7 days

Vehicle repair on part by part due to no 2" hand parts avavilable.
We have not authorize repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Janice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 4:16 PM
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018 Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : SKK 377 A

Policy Number | BVPPSB0548301700 g‘;‘;‘;‘,‘”‘ B280SD8

Policy Excess

TN :
Pl bl

Sum Insured - : Market Value without COE & PARF




N Make / Model : Mazda 6 4-Door Sedan 2.0L / 2012/2013 e
Na;'113 of Workshop : Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Contact Number : 9274 0999 / 6271 7433
Person to Contact : Celia Lai
Estimated Cost of repairs : $4,427.00

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

" | (To delete this row where applicable) _ .
(X) For account code B280SD8, please adjust cost of repairs based on material costs plus 5% mark
up when repairs are carried out at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD T

(x)

Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Aul
_' VV C:r:ulums

Adn ma = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62364315

Your ref: SKK 377A/SG

Our ref: CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3 DATE: 5/3/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SKK 377A

We thank you for your instruction on 1/3/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 2/3/2018 at the premises of M/s ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  : 5$4,427.00

Revised Estimate Amount : 8§$3,162.25
"Check" Items Amount : $$105.00
Market Value : §$62,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : $$38,921.00
Nett Value : §$23,079.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the rear | \ front
ofs body |

Comments/Present Status: offside
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Nivﬁ:_a‘ '(LKKIAuto) i

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey

<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Thursday, 1 March 2018 4:16 PM
‘assignments’

sur@lkkauto.com

OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018

Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle SKK 377 A
Policy Number BVPPSB0548301700 g‘;‘;‘;’;‘”‘ B280SD8
Policy Excess $ 375.00

S $NA : : (No waiver)

Sum Insured Market Value without COE & PARF
Make / Model Mazda 6 4-Door Sedan 2.0L / 2012/2013
Name of Workshop Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Contact Number

9274 0999/ 6271 7433

Person to Contact

Celia Lai

Estimated Cost of repairs

$4,427.00

(x)

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

(To delete this row where applicable)
(X) For account code B280SDS8, please adjust cost of repairs based on material costs plus 5% mark
up when repairs are carried out at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

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
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened., it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

— — e e ————f
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018  Our Ref: SKK 377A/5G

Our Claim ref: NSV1800136

Dear Janice,

We refer to your email on even date.

Please proceed to authorize repair at $ 3,453.75 inclusive of supplementary and confirm check items.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 10:20 AM

To: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018 Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG

Dear Stella,
Enclosed preliminary revised for SKK 377A.

Please let us have your approval of $3,453.75 inclusive of supplementary and confirm check items.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



is]k 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018 Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG

Our Claim ref” NSV1800136
Dear Janice,
Please authorize repair at $ 3,162.25 and check items at $ 105.

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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

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

Vehicle repair on part by part due to no 2™ hand parts avavilable.

We have not authorize repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,



3/5/2018

—

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

Singapore NRIC

3118B

SKK377A
No
05 Mar 2018

MAZDA

MAZDAG6 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SP.6EAT

Black

2012

PE30501986
JM6GJ1071D0100991
114.0 kW (152 bhp)
$21,771.00

08 Apr 2013

08 Apr 2013

0

$12,480.00

Yes
07 Apr 2023

$9,360.00

07 Apr 2023

B - Car(1601cc & above)

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

12



3/5/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

COE Period(Years): 10
] QP Paid: $58,090.00
 COE Rebate Amount: $29,561.00
Total Rebate Amount: $38,921.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) ) .

- —
From:- Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:59 AM
To: ‘avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg’
Cc. 'Accord Auto(Claims)’; SUR
Subject: SKK 377A AWAC DOA : 28.02.2018
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKK 377A (excess $375.00/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) ' f o

From: - Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

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



' l’ Auto
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51 UBLAVE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: SKK 377A/SG Date: 3 August 2018

Our Ref: CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3

The Motor Claims Department
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. __SKK 377A .

We thank you for the instruction on 01/03/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
02/03/2018 at the premises of m/s: ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) :S$  4.878.50(Supplementary: $451.50)
Revised Estimate Amount ;8§ 3.453.75

“Check” Items (Estimated) :S$ -

Pre-Accident Value :S§ 62.000.00

COE/PARF value :S§  38.921.00

Nett Value :S§  23.079.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages rear !@ front
at the o/s body. '

offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

Yours faithfully

Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063) 62564315

Your Ref: SKK 377A/SG Date: 8 August 2018

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

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) :S 5.428.50(Supplementary: $1.001.50
Revised Estimate Amount :S$ 378375 .

“Check” Items (Estimated) :S§ -

Pre-Accident Value :S$  62.000.00

COE/PARF value :S§  38.921.00

Nett Value :S§ 23.079.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the o/s body.

Comments/Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

Yours faithfully

Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



ia_mice Lee (Ll(KAuto)

— = — e e, —————aas
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Cc Motorsurvey
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018 Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG
Attachments: SKK 377A ESTIMATE AND SUPP.pdf; SKK 377A OD IA.pdf

QOur Claim ref: NSV1800136
Dear Janice,
Please authorize repair at of $3,783.75 inclusive of supplementary and confirm check items.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 1:51 PM

To: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SKK 377A - DOA : 28/02/2018 Our Ref: SKK 377A/SG
Dear Stella,

Enclosed amend preliminary revised for SKK 377A.

Please let us have your approval of $3,783.75 inclusive of supplementary and confirm check items.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



MAAS1B02B459 | Accord Auto Services Pre Lid - HQ
. ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/02/2018 14:26
SUBMITTED BY: Lal Yean Kuan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piease report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2 This Form musi be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy ability

4 The Issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6 This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties
7 By the lodgement of this report 1o the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

28/02/2018 14:26
28/02/2018 08:55
IRRAWADDY ROAD
SINGAPCORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKK377A

LEOW CHEE SIONG
S7803118B
ANTLEOW@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-922959443
OTHERS-NOPHONE

MAZDA
6-2.0 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SP.6EAT (A)

PRIVATE CAR

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

BVPPSB0548301700

LEOW CHEE SIONG
S7803118B

23/01/1978

INDOOR

07/04/2000

17 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92299443

OTHERS-NOPHONE
ANTLEOW@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 22



Address )

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer sketch Plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

607 SENJA ROAD #11-10

670607
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLHB6469H

PRIVATE CAR

WU JUNJIE EUGENE

S8300208E
90259242

Page 2 of 22



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

Pease repo gooetl e datalis of he ST I D6 U e ClaETi process
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Sirgapore (GIA) for archiving and that copres of this mpon will lor 8 lee be maces svalable upon spplostion by Ime'estec peries

7. By the lodgenent of this repor 16 Ihe isurers. you hereby consen 10 Ihe Brchving of (Tes 7epon ot P comire Bnd 1o comeos of the
1epoft being Mase available sloressd

£ Consert undet the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| UndErstant. BCKNOWEODEe BD'EE B0 CONBON (N

(a) My merer  my worksnop and the Geneml nsurance Association of Singepore ("GIA") mayare permillied 1o coliect, use discloss

snaior process my penonal datalpersonal mformation set out in this Form] and any other personal informalion provided by me o

possessed by my insurer {colleclively the Personal Information”) ant disciose and transfe such Personal Information to al insureris)

who have Insured vehicials ) Fwolved In s acodent (all Imurers) who Mave Insured vehicels) involved In this accsdent shal be

coliectively referTed to 8% the “Insurers ). the insurers lBw yerslaw firms. the Manetary Autharity of Smgapome and any relevant

govenment agency/suthority (such a5 Tw pollce ). lor the purpose(s ) of

(1) processing. handling andior desling w £h my claims Inclading the setlement of he Ciaims Snd any NEcessary INvestigations relating 1o
the clams:

() rvestigaling the socdent andir my clams
() carrying out andior dealing with my instructions o TespONding 1o any enguimes by ma:
(W) adminigtering my claims (ncluding the malling of cormspondence. sislements, Fwoices, feports o notices 10 me. which could involve

disclosure of cenain personal dats about me 1o bANG abou Celivery of the 5ame as w ol a5 on the edemal cover of ervelopes/mail
padages ) andion

{v) complying w i appicable lew in aoministerng. processing, handling andior dealing w Eh my claims.

fcoliectively the Purposes”)

(o) 3 msuret(s) who have insured vehickels) involved I Uis accident and the Insurers lawysrs/law flrme. may‘are permilttsd 1o coliect.
use, dinciose andior pracess my Personal Information for one of more of the abowe Pumposes: and

() my Personal Information may/can be deciosed by any of the insurers andior GiA to their thint panty servios providers oF agents
(including thek lawyersiaw firms), which may be siled outside of Singapore. for one o mare of the sbove Purposes.

ﬁ".‘ DOty Sigrurtuns (T @ivid & "ol P pofcy"olde”) | De Witrwsaet by Reporting Centie Personns

/2 r?- & Time

|
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Sketch Plan #2

Describe Circumstance of the Accident

e Sk 27e4
Vb & QM L4psW S -

Under General Condition ~ Conduct of Claim of the Motor Policy, you have to decide within 21 days of ocourrence
discovery of damage whether or not 1o caim under the policy. Please check your policy for more information.

Declaration
¥We declar the fomegoing paricuiars ae Irua in @very resDect

45 byl
Sigrature | Dste & Time Drver's Sigrature [ drver & 0ot S policyhode) | Date Winossed by Raponny Cetire Pemonviet

/J-J‘&m & Time

Page &

Page 4 of 22



2

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80 SINGAPORE 159723

L]

Pgl
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd
Date: 1.3.2018
Owner's Name : Leow Chee Siong
Vehicle No : SKK377A Claim Type: Own Damage Claim
Vehicle Make & Model : Mazda6 2.0 4DR Sedan 2.0L Chassis No: JM6GI1071D0100991
Registration Date : 8 Apr 2013 (YOM 2012) COE Expiry Date 7 Apr 2023 DOA: 28.2.2018
No Description Unit Cost ($)
1|/FRONT RH DOOR | $ b} -~ 520.00
2|FRONT RH DOOR HINGE 2 $ )< ‘70 50.00
3|[FRONT RH DOOR LOCK I s X 12000
4{FRONT RH DOOR STRIKER 1 $ D< wv 20.00
5|FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER I 5 X ww 2500
6|FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE 1 $ va\./\ - 100.00
7IFRONT RH DOOR RUBBER 1 $ M 60.00
8|FRONT RH DOOR PILLAR RUBBER 1 $ Ay~ 80.00
9|REAR RH DOOR | s LE— 50000
10{REAR RH DOOR HINGE UFPER 1 $ zy 30.00
11|REAR RH DOOR HINGE LOWER 1 $ [C)ﬂ 25.00
12|REAR RH DOOR CHECKER I S 167 25.00
13|REAR RH DOOR RUBBER I $ Ao 65.00
14|SIDE SKIRT RH I $ KQ_ 5l 120.00
Pane) Codey RW b h) Cerirt pills ' £430.00
Tahin A4S 7T :
Lx4 7S o\
Nat  Amfueis \
LRI8 Ry~ 5?\
[Grmnn efor gayaX
GV @ | A ato o
Total (A):] $ 1.740.00
Cost + 5%| $ 87.00
Total:| § 1,827.00

RN



)t
BLOCK 1000 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
=01-80 SINGAPORE 159723

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Pg2
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
Special Nett
I|{FRONT AND REAR DOOR INNER CLIPS 30 S AdeS Y 90.00
2|FRONT AND REAR DOOR INNER BLIND RIVET 20 $ MXVW'\ 70.00
Labour
1|Spray Painting On Damage Affected Portion Of Car I $ ?’bo 1,000.00
2|Labour Remove / Refix Accident Damages parts to knock , jack, cut weld ! * :}—Oo 1.000.00
and realign accident affected area
3|Check Wiring System & Light | ) 20 100.00
4|Anti Rust Treatment I $ ,(Ll_ O 100.00
5|To Remove / Refix Front RH Door Inner Compartment to New Door I $ 60 120.00
6|To Remove / Refix Rear RH Door Inner Compartment to New Door 1 $ 60 120.00
— rConeT
Saa T v
Pt i e vt ot
!ll:rw modtfuam.s‘ is aua |
 Supplemantary item{s) must be 'Esurveye-:l !!ﬁ
I8 subject fo final approvail from Ins: :
Acknoadericed by Benaegr
Sognature:
— Total (B):| § 2.600.00
Grand Total: | § 4,427.00

561y £0




ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3

#U01-80 SINGAPORE 159723

TEL :AT=1815% AO"1Td31 FAN:AT"J8718

SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE REPAIR Pgl
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd
Date: 9.3.2018
Owner's Name : Leow Chee Siong
Vehicle No : SKK3774 Claim Tvpe: Own Damage Claim
\ehicle Make & Model : Mazda6 2.0 4DR Sedan 2.0L Chassis No: JM6G11071D0100991
Registration Date : § Apr 2013 (YOM 2012) COE Expiry Date 7 Apr 2023 DOA: 28.2.2018
No Description Uniz Cost ($)
1|{CENTRE PILLAR i S é{_ o 430.00
Cost+5% | § 21.50
Total : 5 451.50
Labour
1|Spray Paint New Centre Pillar | 5 1S 200.00
2|To Remove / Replace Centre Pillar and Refix Chassis Sticker ] $ /eo 200.00
3|To Remove/Replace Inner Compartmemt & Car Seat To Facilitice Repair | S 8o 150.00
Tkl o 3l &
B, Vbt gad.
[V
’ Total : $ 1,001.50

%0



B EARRAR MRS
‘JAE AUTO PTE LTD

d Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
L TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)

WAREHOUSE:
48A SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672

TEL. 6365 1255 FAX: 6385 2580

Email: jaeauto@pacific.net.sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M

M naier generated document

4 S s reguaired

Arange By Dniver
Dws Deoct: 417 519/ $745 9030
axn 2 ﬂ G 00T (i —
O d A Giwre ur) uméq)mE
Dot Cirect: 6305 #10 Dopt Deecet 8205 9411 Dept Direct: 8417 07192
& = YIS
A Se@maoz HUE

Diert Olrmect: 6417 37 Deat Divocl: B317 3785, Dept Qirect: 8477 3796 Dapl Dereet: 5377 9790

Wiper blade: NWE (Nippon Wiper blade). Siliper | Mads o Kotes |
Forct | Made in Germany
Spark plug: Nippon Denso, NGK Mada In Japsn

TAN INVORLE Al 20T 83004495 ¢

\ (e Al PO SEENVTOES T LA
P 10092 201-80 DATI OR/03 201
1 MERATLLANI CUSTOMER D 0
VLI REG. NO SKK377
Ui Al ] )T FRAL 30 duys
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Arrange By

lﬂ BEAERAFMAT  wimio I
€ JAE AUTOPTELTD ox60@R 0 g o2

Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Dyt Direct. 6305 9610 Ugpt Direct: 6306 9911 muw BT 89T
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account) —
WAREHOUSE: "‘ _@,,. @< h R “;‘,,L i NISSAN |
48A SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672 Dept Dirsct: 417 9704 Deot Direct: 6417 8705 Dirul Direct: B417UT08 Dt Divoct: 4417 9793
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580
Emaii: jaeauto@pacific.net.sg Winerama :‘,‘_.,' . “fi; _n ,.w— '11:.::,:' g e
GST REG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M Spark plug: Ninpon Denso, NGI (Maoe in japan
ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD(AV) o TAX INVOICE : AR201803-03281
BLK 1009 #01-80 DATE i 06/03/2018
BUKIT MERAHLANE 3 CUSTOMER ID - ACCO003
VEH REG. NO. SKK377A
SINGAPORE 159723 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 6271 5133 FAX : 6274 5715 PO NO. '
ATTN :CELIA PAGE NO. i Page 1 of 1
M6GI1071D0100991 G- BUC (661 $-6(-25 CURR ‘ s$
~ SQ_SFOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoc  QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
um'o 58-02XA FDOOR RH \ PA I 52000 520.00
JI-GL PL3-H1-03B
2. GHP9-68-911 WELT.F DOORRH/LH ¢ PA 1 80.00 80.00
GJ PL3-J1-09F
72-02XA RR DOOR RH A PA 1 50000  500.00
GJ-GL PL3-J1-030
~ GHK1-72-760 W/STRIPRR DOORRH 11, PA 1 65.00 65.00
MZ6 GI-GGL. PL3-T1-11K
DoR. 282, »0.8
SUB-TOTAL : T1,165.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 81 .35
"""" E &0E TOTAL AMOUNT S§ 1.246.55
[P]06/032018 12:58:44PM [E] 06/03/2018 12:5032PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
Goods Received in Good Order

JAE Auto Pre. Ltd. “Hm ﬂm .mlm Il EI
Sales Executive:  ALAN MR T

This is computer generated document.

No signature is required. Signature / Co Stamp / Date
ORIGINAL

o3 -

2 81




JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)
WAREHOUSE:

4BA SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 8365 2580

Email: jaeauto@pacific.nel.sa
GST REG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTIXAV)
BLE 1009 #0]1-80
BULIT MERAH LANE 3

SINGAPORIE 15972

Diriver

[ﬂ"m By

TACRETY A&

[apt Direet: 6417 WTH1 ¢ 6745 9809

9= OPHR O sx o B
LENLES pARAISY
Dapl Direct: 6303 9610 Dest Dinect: 6305 6619 Dept Direct: 6417 752
[ ~ )
| e .2 H

Dopt Dret: 6417 3784 Dept Direck: B4 17 0785 Dot Dwrecl; 8317 8796 Dwpl Dirgets 5417 6783

Wiper blage: NWE (Nippon VWiper hind
Forch | Made in Gaemany |

Spark plug: Mippon [

&), Siliper | Mage in Korea

Jernsn, NGK (Made in Japan)

FANX INVOICE
DATE
CUSTOMER 1D
VEH REG. NO.
IHRMS

AR201803-03283
06/03/201%
ACC00DS
SKK377A

30 days

TEL ;6271 5133 F \\ 371 PO} NO
ATTN CELIA . PAGE NO. Page 1 of 1
..\1.“._nnﬂ['mmn()ulL_g@.,‘/ ’ﬁ. BLI (004 _#0].._),7) CURR. 5§
S STOCKD DESCRIFTION Stk .oc OTY L/PRICE  AMOLIN
Bs GHK 1 -50-4%0 GUARD UNDER ROCKER RIL % 1 | 120.00 120,04
ANAG 1) WZ-Rd¥
2 (GHPY-SR-700A WISTRIP F DOOR RH - 3 : s 60,00 60,00
MZ6 G-l MZ-AT2-]
PoR 28.3 >0
SLR-TAOTAL [ %000
MO GST 700° 12 6
I TOTAL AMOUNT 8% 192.640

1PN

woods Sold are not refundable for Cash
st Rate ol | 5% per month will be

:"i'l]-\':‘t'\'x: AIIRPIYHERITT

T Al o Pre Lud

Sales Execntive AR
Ihis is compuier generated document

Mo stennture is vequrired,

RIGTN

wecouni

S A

1254 17PM

Feevryi for B oupes o1 irs Cnrve]l e bie
LTOO ReCe u\.'J L 00U ATl

Sigmature /o ‘:'-\\,.uur- Dale
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :  CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3e2

MR

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 079914

Date 12-09-2018

Code: AWA
i Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKK 377A
Policy No. BVPPSB0548301700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SKK 377A/SG Excess ($) 375.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 01/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 6 c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JMBGJ1071D0100891 Colour BLACK
Odometer 87691 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/45R19 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/45R19 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R19 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/45R19 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/02/2018 llnspection Date 02/03/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-80
SINGAPORE 159723
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE 1S S$62,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

7 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 377A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
cription of Parts ondition
Qty Descript Con Workshop (§) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RH DOOR (WCP) BENT 520.00 520.00
2|FRONT RH DOOR HINGE (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 50.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH DOOR LOCK (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR STRIKER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|[FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HANDLE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR RUBBER (WCP) cuT 60.00 60.00
1|[FRONT RH DOOR PILLAR RUBBER (WCP) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR RH DOOR (WCP) BENT 500.00 500.00
1|REAR RH DOOR HINGE UPPER (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 30.00
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR HINGE LOWER (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 25.00
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR CHECKER (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 25.00
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR RUBBER (WCP) NECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1|SIDE SKIRT RH (WCP) DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|PANEL ROCKER RH (CENTRE PILLAR) (WCP) BENT 430.00 430.00
(ADDITIONAL)
COST PLUS 5% 108.50 88.75
2,278.50 1,863.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
30|FRONT AND REAR DOOR INNER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 90.00
20|FRONT AND REAR DOOR INNER BLIND RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 70.00
160.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AFFECTED PORTION OF 1,000.00 700.00
CAR.
LABOUR REMOVE/REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS 1,000.00 700.00
TO KNOCK,JACK,CUT WELD AND REALIGN ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREA.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
RH DOOR HINGE,REAR RH DOOR HINGE UPPER,REAR
RH DOOR HINGE LOWER AND REAR RH DOOR
CHECKER.
CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT 100.00 30.00
ANTI RUST TREATMENT 100.00 40.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
. d
Des s Conditio Estimate By | Our Adjuste
cription of P n Workshop (§) ($)
TO REMOVE/REFIX FRONT RH DOOR INNER 120.00 60.00
COMPARTMENT TO NEW DOOR.
TO REMOVE/REFIX REAR RH DOOR INNER 120.00 60.00
COMPARTMENT TO NEW DOOR.
SPRAY PAINT NEW CENTRE PILLAR (ADDITIONAL). 200.00 150.00
TO REMOVE/REPLACE CENTRE PILLAR AND REFIX 200.00 100.00
CHASSIS STICKER (ADDITIONAL).
TO REMOVE/REPLACE INNER COMPARTMENT & CAR 150.00 80.00
SEAT TO FACILITATE REPAIR (ADDITIONAL).
2,990.00 1,920.00

GRAND TOTAL 5,428.50 3,783.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,783.75
LESS EXCESS -375.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,408.75

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004052/T1rd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liabllity of responsibility whatsoever, In contact or tort, is accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party a
Repori. in whole or in par. does 50 at his or her own sk,




